NORTH 1/16 CORNER NORTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 10

EAST

1)

MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, BY J. MAX
YINGLING, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD 663
RECORDED IN PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 1 ON PAGE 82 FOR H. C. SILFIES,
PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, FOR THE SURVEY OF A ROAD TO BE LOCATED ON THE
SECTION LINE BETWEEN SECTIONS 27 & 34, AND 28 & 33 IN TOWNSHIP 16, RANGE
10, AND THE VACATION OF A PORTION OF THE ROAD IN SECTIONS 27 & 28 OF THE
ABOVE TOWNSHIP AND RANGE AS VIEWED BY THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ACTING AS VIEWERS AND THE COUNTY SURVEYOR ON SEPTEMBER 2, 1909 AND
SURVEYED ON MARCH 29 & 21, 1910 AND ENTERED ON MARCH 31, 1910, SAID THAT

HE PLANTED A 2” 14” X 12” ROAD STONE MARKED “R” ON THE NORTH SIDE ON

THE SECTION LINE AT 1,317 FEET WEST OF THE ROAD STONE HE LOCATED FOR

THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 27-16-10- ON THE FIRST ROAD FOR AN

ANGLE ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. HE NOTED IN THE UPPER RIGHT CORNER THAT

THIS ROAD SURVEY WAS RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “E” ON PGE 20.

[NOTE: HE DID NOT CALL THIS ROAD STONE THE 1/16™ CORNER, BUT IT IS LISTED

HERE TO SHOW THE ORIGIN OF THIS ROAD STONE - WARREN CHIP WOODS, L.S.

603, COUNTY SURVEYOR]

HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINE FOR 1,317 FEET TO THE 8” X
12” X 15" ROAD STONE MARKED “R” ON THE NORTH SIDE HE PLANTED FOR
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 27-16-10 FOR THE BEGINNING OF THE
FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD ANGLES TO THE NORTHEASTERLY AT N. 87°45” W. FOR 3,956 FEET
TO INTERSECT THE SECTION LINE AT 152 FEET NORTH OF THE ESTABLISHED
STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 27-16-10 FOR THE
TERMINUS OF THE SECOND ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY

NORTH SIXTEENTH CORNER NORTHEAST QUARTER 34-16-10



